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From: Chris Burmeister <churmeister@beltinc.com>

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 2:25:19 PM

To: Myers, David <DMyers@BrokenArrowQOK.Gov> '

Cc: Al Leary <aj@beltinc.com>; Preston Chevelier <preston@onlinedirectional.com>; Chris King <cking@beltinc.com>;
Grace, Jordan <JGrace@brokenarrowok.gov>; Kohl, Nathanael <NKohl@brokenarrowok.gov>

Subject: Broken Arrow - Trunk Sewer Line Ph 2 - Double Shifts at Bore

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the City of Broken Arrow network. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

David,

Belt Construction (ODB Boring) is requesting to work double shifts at the Bore located at New Orleans St
& County Line Rd. The night shifts would start Monday 10/27/25 at 6pm. Please review and let me know
if this will be acceptable. Or what day would be acceptable.

We're trying to add more manpower for the next couple weeks to complete the bores prior to the pipe
crew getting to that location. The rock has slowed down production tremendously.

Thank you

Chris Burmeister
Project Manager, Belt Construction Group
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